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The Hon TanyajPIibersek MP
Minister for Housing
Minister for the Status of Women

MC08-009569

Mr James Tierney

46 Oleander Street
Holloways Beach
CAIRNS QLD 4878

Dear Mr Tierney

Thank you for your email of 27 February 2008 to the Prime Minister, the Hon Kevin Rudd MP,
about bullying and harassment towards women in the workplace. Your letter was referred to
me as the issues raised fall within my area of responsibility.

.
I understand that workplace bullying and harassment can have long term detrimental effects for
those who have experienced it. | commend you for taking these issues seriously and acting as
an advocate for these women you know who have experienced workplace bullying and
harassment.

You have mentioned in your letter that the women you are supporting are continuing to have
negative outcomes, including feeling suicidal. It may be useful for them to access some
professional support from a service such as Relationships Australia. They can offer counselling

support or a referral to a more appropriate service or person, and can be contacted on
1300 364 277.

I would encourage you and the women you wrote about to contact the Human Rights and
Equal Opportunity Commission. They are an independent statutory organisation whose work
involves resolving complaints about discrimination, including sexual discrimination and
harassment. The Commission is contactable on 1300 656 419, and may be able to assist you
with your complaint or provide you with a referral to a more appropriate body.

Once again, thank you for writing. | wish you well in your continued support of these women
and hope that they find an outcome that helps them to heal and feel safe in the future.

Yours sincerely

oy Abir L

Tanya Plibersek
Parliament House Telephone 02 6277 7780

CANBERRA ACT 2600 Facsimile 02 6273 7096
Website www.fahcsia.gov.au



Does this look like a letter to a man that king hit a child as publicly stated by Queensland society ceo Peter Maher.

Or to a man that is being set up by Queensland police and a Cairns indigenous boxing trainer.  Alleging I hit a 50 kg kid I had trained since he was in school in the back of his head with both my elbows I weigh 130 kilo of muscle.

I am a highly ranked power lifter extremely high experienced martial artist an Olympic Weightlifting coach and a professional licensed boxing trainer?

Incidentally, this 50-kilo liar went on the same evening and had two boxing fights this was after they alleged being hit with both my elbows to his head from a 130-kilo power lifter?
